EXHIBIT C



Quentin Rhoades

From: Quentin Rhoades

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2007 5:44 AM

To: 'Stewart, Paulette (USAMT)'

Subject: RE: US v 1811

I saild IF our clilient got his fees paid and his propert back I'd Like to ses it end --
which might've ftold to the court.

Quentin M. Rhoades

~-=--- Original Message ~--—==
From: "Stewart, Paulette (USAMT)" <Paulette.Stewartfusdoe].gov>
Date: 2/9/07 12:02 pm

To: "CQuentin Rhocades" <gmr@montanalawyer.com>

Subj: RE: US v 1911

COuentin,

T used the exact words from your mouth during our morming conversation on the 8th. You
alsc stated that you were meeting with your client later in the day Thursday. I informed

vou that I intended to file our motion to dismiss that morning.

I did not indicate to the court that you consented to our motion.
Further, it was not titled an unopposed motion to dismiss.

There was no attachment to vour email.
Paulette Stewart, AUSA

District of Montans
406-457-5267

From: Quentin Rhoades [mailto:gmr@montanalawyer.com]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 11:20 AM

To: Stewart, Paulette (USAMT)

Subiject: U5 v 1911

Paulette,

I'm confused. 1 sent an email letter to you at 9:28 o'clock a.m. on
Thursday, February 8, 2007, stating: "Until I have a chance to study the
igsues, We cannot consent to dismissal without a promise of & return of
the defendant firearms and payment of our fees.™ TYet, you filed the
motion to dismiss at 11:28 o'clock a.m. on Thursday, February 8, 2007,
stating Celata "does not want to continue further litigation." (See

Exhibit B, attached.) Thus, the facts, as stated in my email tc you, ars
different than those upcn which the Court relied in dismissing the case.
Pleass explain. Thanks!

Quentin M. Rhoades, Esq.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : The contents of this communication are
confidential and subject to attorney/client privilege. UNAUTHCRIZED
BISCLOSURE IS5 SUBJECT TO SEVERE PENALTIES UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW.
If vyou have recelved this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy all copiss [(electronic or otherwise)
this communication which you have received.
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